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From: Chelsea Compton (chelsea7monigue@amail.com) Sent You a Personal Message

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Docket No. 19-MISC-03 - Natural Gas Distribution Infrastructure and Decarbonization Targets
Date: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:57:18 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear California Energy Commission,

I am saddened by the pollution that causes global warming and poor air quality. | have three sons, aged 6, 3, and 1. |
want them to have the best life possible; | want them to be able to breathe clean air and enjoy our beautiful planet.
Please do what is necessary to transition to clean energy solutions. Thank you!

Dear Commissioner:

California has already pledged to generate all of its electricity through clean renewable energy by 2045. A quarter
of California?s greenhouse gas emissions are from homes and buildings, the majority of which come from onsite
combustion of methane gas for heating. To meet its climate goals, the state must phase out the use of gas in our
homes and buildings entirely.

California cannot afford to slow down its pace in transitioning from dirty methane gas to clean electricity in homes
and buildings. Clean alternatives, such as solar and wind, are ready and are California?s best hope for avoiding more
devastating climate impacts.

I strongly encourage the Energy Commission to stay on track with California?s climate targets and work towards
phasing out gas entirely and rapidly.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Chelsea Compton

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club.
Please contact Lillian Miller at core.help@sierraclub.org or (415) 977-5500 for more information.
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